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The Yellow Brick House is located on the northeast side of Maryland
Route 352, .4 mile east of its junction with Maryland Route 349,
near Bivalve in Wicomico County, Maryland.

It is a Federal-style brick dwelling of two stories, five bays wide
and three deep. The facade faces south and is very simple; the

only decoration is the rusticated wood lintels with keystones and the
cornice. The latter consists of pairs of brackets on a facing of
flutes. The house is laid in an early common bond with five courses
of stretchers between each row of headers.

The east gable end is punctuated by asymmetrical openings, with a
door with paneled,recessed jambs on the southeast and two windows,
one above the other, on the northeast. These are topped by two
symmetrical but fairly large gable windows which, like the corres-
ponding windows in the west gable end, do not have wooden lintels.
The west gable end has two rows of three windows each placed
symmetrically beneath the gable windows. Remaining shutter dogs are
evident on some windows. The outline of an early wing is evident

on the east gable, particularly above the door.

On the first floor are three rooms and a stairhall. The main entrance
opens into the stair passage with a short set of stairs ascending the
south wall to a small, square landing before rising to the second
floor along the east gable wall. A small room with a projecting
fireplace and associated cupboard opens from the west; directly
north from the passage is the door to the great room. The fire-
place here,which projects into the room, has a mantel highly carved
with diamond and other motifs. Like all the other rooms upstairs

and down, the great room has chairrail and baseboard, but the chair-
rail is incised with geometric/floral designs and, unlike the other
rooms, it has a cornice (which appears to be of plaster). Also
opening to the north from the passage is the remaining downstairs
room which is lightly larger than the southwest room. There is a
projecting fireplace with carved mantel in poor condition and the
remains of a cupboard, the top of which was once glazed. The east
gable door opens from the passage and there is a small closet door
leading to storage space beneath the staircase.

On the second floor three chambers open from the U-shaped passage-
way which leads to a staircase to the attic. The north rooms have
fireplaces with carved mantels, whereas the small southwest room
is without a fireplace and very simply decorated.

See continuation sheet #1
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is situated on a tract of land which first appears in the
records on December 2, 1760, when Jacob Aires' 323-acre property,
"Aires Purchase," was resurveyed to include 370 acres of vacant land.
The new 693-acre tract was called "Moorefields." 1In 1765 part of this
tract was sold to Daniel and Elizabeth McIntyre (Deed C/264); circa
1780 it came into the hands of their son, John (Will EB 1/141). The 1783
tax assessment, however, lists the parts of "Moorefield" in possession
of Willin McIntyre (42 3/4 acres) and Betty McIntyre (42 1/4 acres)
leading one to believe that John had leased this land to his brother
and his mother. Littleton Aires also owned part of "Moorfields" on
this assessment. '

George and Amelia Aires obtained part of Moorefield from the McIntyres
in 1785 (Deed H/64). He is listed on the 1798 federal tax assessment
as the owner of a one-story, wooden dwelling in good repair, with
several outbuildings, valued at $450.00. Littleton and Sarah E. Aires
acquired part of Moorefield from George Aires in 1806 (Will EB 23/106
and Deed P/106). They retained the property until 1813 when it was
sold to George and Leah Jones.

The present "yellow brick house" was built in the first decade of the
19th century, thus either by George or Littleton Aires.,

The Yellow Brick House is one of the largest Federal-style dwellings
extant in Wicomico County. This simple house has little architectural
decoration and a refined, conservative appearance characteristic of
Federal architecture. The detail present is of interest: double
keystones with splayed lintels and an unusual cornice which is per-
haps a rural adaptation of a classical triglyph-metope frieze.
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DESCRIPTION (continued)

The window jambs upstairs and down are paneled. The ceilings are
plastered. The doors are hung with early butt hinges. The window
sash have small muntins with some remaining old glass.

The interior of the house is in a very deteriorated state; however,
a buyer who wants to restore the building is in the wings.



